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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc. (a
New Hampshire nonprofit organization) which comprise the statement of financial position as of December
31, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

23 Bank Street . Lebanon, New Hampshire 03766 . www.schiffman.com . Tel: 603.448.6655 . Fax: 603.448.6006



Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
schedule of functional expenses is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of
the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to

the financial statements as a whole.

Ok, ‘Botkdis 3 hieproona PC.

Lebanon, New Hampshire
May 9, 2014



HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 26,989 $ 144,594
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted 61,047 40,367
Pledges receivable i 21,703 31,720
Grants receivable 56,440 22,438
Other receivables 3,735 1,129
Prepaid expenses 1,171 1,112
Total current assets 171,085 241,360
Property and equipment:
Buildings and improvements 1,929,421 1,921,801
Furniture and equipment 68,682 68,682
Land 470,200 470,200
2,468,303 2,460,683
Less: accumulated depreciation 634,262 573,511
Total property and equipment 1,834,041 1,887,172
Long-term pledges receivable 2,000 12,932
Total assets $ 2,007,126 $ 2,141,464
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 15,964 $ 21,103
Deferred income 54,691 34,245
Current portion of long-term debt 15,581 -
Total current liabilities 86,236 55,348
Long-term debt 468,788 614,909
Net assets:
Unrestricted 1,340,971 1,282,992
Temporarily restricted 111,131 188,215
Total net assets 1,452,102 1,471,207
Total liabilities and net assets $ 2,007,126 $ 2,141,464

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements
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HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ (19,105) $§ 173,283
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 60,751 61,350
(Increase) decrease in the following assets:
Pledges receivable 20,949 (44,452)
Grants receivable (34,002) 15,804
Other receivables (2,606) 1,311
Prepaid expenses (59) 356
Increase (decrease) in the following liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (5,139) (15,872)
Deferred income 20,446 34,245
Accrued interest 15,581 -
Net cash provided by operating activities 56,816 226,025
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment (7,620) -
Net cash used in investing activities (7,620) -
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net proceeds from (payments on) line of credit - (37,500)
Payments on long-term debt (146,121) (100,000)
Net cash used in financing activities (146,121) (137,500)
Net increase (decrease) in cash (96,925) 88,525
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 184,961 96,436
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 88,036 $ 184,961
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ 20,965 $ 22,454

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements
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Note 1.

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc.
(the Foundation) is presented to assist in understanding the Foundation’s financial statements.
The financial statements and notes are representations of the Foundation’s management who
is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These accounting
policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Nature of Organization — The Foundation is a New Hampshire nonprofit organization which
promotes the understanding and stewardship of terrestrial and aquatic ecosystems through
scientific research, long-term monitoring and public education.

Basis of presentation — The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Net assets, revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. If donor-imposed restrictions are met
in the same period as the gift or income is received, the amount is reported as unrestricted
revenues. Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

o Unrestricted net assets — net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

o Temporarily restricted net assets — net assets that are available for use, but subject to
donor-imposed restrictions which will be met either by the Foundation’s actions or the
passage of time.

o Permanently restricted net assets — net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that
they be maintained permanently by the Foundation. There are currently no permanently
restricted net assets.

Use of estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and disclosures.
Therefore, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents — For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation
considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Cash deposits with _financial institutions — The Foundation maintains its cash and cash
equivalents with financial institutions, which, at times may exceed federally insured limits. The
Foundation has not experienced any losses on such accounts and believes it is not exposed to
any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Fair value measurement — The Foundation’s financial instruments consist primarily of cash,
accounts receivable, pledges and grants receivable, and accounts payable. The carrying
amounts of these financial instruments approximate their fair value due to the short-term
nature of such instruments.




Note 1.

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):
Pledges and promises to give — When a donor has unconditionally promised to contribute
funds to the Foundation in future periods, the Foundation recognizes a pledge receivable. All
pledges are available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.

Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met.

Donated goods and services — Gontributions of donated noncash assets are recorded at their
fair values in the period received. Contributions of donated services that create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing
those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation are recorded
at their fair values in the period received.

Grants receivable — Grants receivable represent amounts owed from various aorganizations as
reimbursement of grant-related expenses. It includes both billed and un-billed receivables.
Any amount that is denied for reimbursement is written off when the Foundation receives
notification from the grantor agency. The Foundation considers grants receivable at December
31, 2013 and 2012, to be fully collectible; therefore, no allowance for doubtful accounts is

required.

Property and equipment — Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, if donated, at the
fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
based on the assets’ estimated useful lives, which range as follows:

Years
Buildings and improvements 7-39
Furniture and equipment 3-5

Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use, along with contributions of cash
that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted contributions.
Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must be maintained, the
Foundation reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are
placed in service as instructed by the donor. The Foundation reclassifies temporarily
restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time.

Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are expensed when incurred, and additions and
betterments in excess of $1,000 are capitalized. Depreciation expense was $60,751 and
$61,350 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Income taxes — The Foundation was organized under Section 501(c)(3) of the United States
Internal Revenue Code. This code section enables the Foundation to accept donations which
qualify as charitable contributions to the donor. As such, no provisions for income taxes have
been made in these financial statements. The Foundation is also exempt from New
Hampshire business taxes

Functional allocation of expenses — The costs of providing the various programs and activities
has been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

-5-



HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
Note 1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):
Reclassifications — Certain amounts in the 2012 financial statements have been reclassified to

conform to the current year's presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on the
reported change in net assets.

Subsequent events — Management has evaluated events occurring between the end of the
most recent fiscal year and May 9, 2014, the date the financial statements were available to
be issued.

Note 2. Pledges receivable:

Pledges receivable represent unconditional promises to give. No allowance for uncollectible
pledges has been established as management believes that all pledges are fully collectible.
Pledges receivable consist of the following at December 31:

2013 2012
Expected future cash flow from:
Annual fund pledges receivable $ 15,605 $ 16,220
Mirror Lake Campaign pledges receivable 8,098 28,432

$ 23,703 $ 44,652

Amounts due in:
Less than one year $ 21,703  § 31,720

One to five years 2,000 12,932

$ 23,703 $ 44,652

Note 3. Long-term debt:

The long-term debt balance consists of the following at December 31:

2013 2012
4.36% mortgage payable due April 2023, payable
monthly at $3,033 including interest. Secured by a
first mortgage on certain real estate of the
Foundation. $ 484,369 $ 614,909
15,581 -

Less: current portion

$ 468,788 $ 614,909




HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
Note 3. Long-term debt (continued):

Maturities for the long-term debt in years subsequent to 2013 consist of:

2014 $ 15,581
2015 16,274
2016 16,998
2017 17,754
2018 18,544
Thereafter 399,218

$ 484,369

Note 4. Line of credit:

The Foundation has available a line of credit in the amount of $50,000 under an agreement
with Ledyard National Bank. Principal is payable on demand. Interest is payable monthly at
The Wall Street Journal prime rate plus one percentage point (4.25% at December 31, 2013).
The line of credit is collateralized by substantially all business assets other than real estate
mortgaged pursuant to a note payable. The balance on the line of credit was $-0- as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Note 5. Operating lease:
The Foundation leases office facilities under an operating lease on a month to month basis.
Total rent expense incurred in connection with this agreement was $5,100 and $6,966 in 2013
and 2012, respectively.

Note 6. Temporarily restricted net assets:

Net assets are temporarily restricted for the following at December 31:

2013 2012
Program specific related restrictions:
Science Links Program $ 4,364 $ 22,457
LTER Book Fund 25,420 12,063
Mirror Lake Campaign - 125,650
Science Policy Exchange 24,907 28,045
Time restrictions 56,440 -

$ M1.131 $ 188,215




Note 6.

Note 7.

Note 8.

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
Temporarily restricted net assets (continued):

Net assets released from restrictions were as follows:

2013 2012
Program specific related restrictions:
Science Links Program $ 33,093 $ 19,691
LTER Book Fund 14,243 14,288
Mirror Lake Campaign 125,650 100,000
Science Policy Exchange 76,621 31,955

$ 249,607 $ 165,934

Mirror Lake Campaign — Temporary restrictions on net assets at the end of 2012 included
funds raised through the Mirror Lake Campaign, a drive to raise funds to reduce the long-term
debt due on the Mirror Lake property. Cash and promises to give raised through the campaign
were restricted to payment of the long-term debt secured by the land and buildings. These
restrictions are considered to expire as payments are made.

Pension plan:

The Foundation maintains a defined contribution retirement plan that covers all employees
working at least half time. The Foundation matches employee contributions up to 4% of
compensation. Pension expense was $6,813 and $7,363 for the years ended December 31,
2013 and 2012, respectively.

Concentration in support received:
The Foundation received $66,250 and $277,496 of its total revenue from one funding source,

the U.S. Department of Agriculture, in 2013 and 2012, respectively. This was 11% and 25% of
its total revenue for 2013 and 2012, respectively.
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o 390

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

*% PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formS890.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

" ‘Open to Public’

:Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B Check if C Name of organization

applicable:

e’ | HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

D Employer identification number

e Doing Business As 02-0474938
ke Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[Jfge» | P.O. BOX 282 802-432-1042
remended| Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts $ 610,126,
fiopliea- | NORTH WOODSTOCK, NH 03262 ‘ H(a) Is this a group return
pending . " ; .
F Name and address of principal officer DAVID SLEEPER for subordinates? . [ lves No
MIRROR LAKE, NORTH WOODSTOCK, NH 03262 HI(b) Are all subordinates includea?__Yes [_1No
I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) D 501(c) ( )< (insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or |___| 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website:p» WWW . HUBBARDBROOKFOUNDATION. ORG

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: [ X ] Corporation [ ] Trust [ | Association [ | Other >

| L Year of formation:_1 9 9 5| M State of legal domicile: NH

{Partl| Summary-

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: TO PROMOTE THE UNDERS TANDING AND
% STEWARDSHIP- OF ECOSYSTEMS THROUGH SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH, LONG-TERM
g 2 Check this box p |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) ... ettt et te et eaeerens 3 14
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) .., 4 14
#{ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) ________________________________________________ 5 8
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAMY) ......................coooooooo oo eees s 6 0
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), N 12 i, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
. Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL line Th) ... 721,532. 432,365.
§ 9 Program setvice revenue (Part VIILINe 20) ..o 159,584. 168,930.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ' 42. 6l.
11 Other revenue (Part VIlI, column (&), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and11e) ... 776. 8,770.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ......... . 881,934. 610,126.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (4), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ..., 0. 0.
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), fines 510) ......... 319,137, 317,113.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), line 11€) . . » _ _ 0. . »0 .
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 9,137, | o .
i 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . ... 389,514. 312,118.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (&), line25) ... 708,651, 629,231.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ......... ettt ettt sereeneaens 173,283. -19,105.
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BS| 20 Total assets (Part X, NG 16) .. ..ot s e ee e eeeeas 2,141 ,464. 2,007,126,
%—E 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) ... e 670,257. 555,024.
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ine 20 ........c.cooooovoveeveriiiie e, .. 1,471,207, 1,452,102,

| Part Il [ Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here DAVID SLEEPER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date chek [ [ PTIN
Paid SUZANNA K. LIEPMANN, CPA |———4Ll - S7V31 Loy Isfelf-empluyed P00168860

Preparer |Firm'sname p SCHIFFMAN, DATTILIO & LIEPMANN, PC
Use Only | Firm's address 23 BANK STREET

Firm'sEiNp 04-3340470

LEBANON, NH 03766

Phoneno.603-448-6655

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

........................................... @Yes !:] No

332001 10-20-13  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page2

| Part lil | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1] ... ... ...t e sesseeeieraereseeseissonsonss |:|

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO PROMOTE THE UNDERSTANDING AND STEWARDSHIP OF ECOSYSTEMS THROUGH
SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH, LONG-TERM MONITORING AND EDUCATION, AND TO
DEVELOP NEW INITIATIVES LINKING ECOSYSTEM SCIENCE AND PUBLIC POLICY.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990EZ? _____.__...... et oo oot [Jves [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. ’

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?, ... ........... |:|Yes IXI No
If "Yes," desctibe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accdmplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.’
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 0 5 7 6 6 5 e including grants of $ ) (Hevenue $ 1 0 1 7 4 30 . )
THE FOUNDATION SUPPORTS PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATORS, PLUS ADDITIONAL FIELD
TECHNICIANS AND STUDENTS, PARTICIPATING IN THE HUBBARD BROOK ECOSYSTEM
STUDY BY PROVIDING FACILITIES AND OTHER INFRASTRUCTURE, INCLUDING
HOUSING, LABORATORIES, STORAGE SPACE, A CLASSROOM, AND INTERNET
ACCESSIBILITY. '

ab

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 6 6 7 9 6 0 « including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 8 7 7 7 0 . )

'EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS AT HUBBARD BROOK INCLUDE AN ENVIRONMENTAL LITERACY

PROGRAM THAT INCLUDES TEACHER PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND CURRICULUM
DEVELOPMENT THAT FOCUSES ON DATA-INQUIRY ACTIVITIES AND MOCK EXAMS; A

" TEN-WEEK MENTORED RESEARCH EXPERIENCE FOR UNDERGRADUATES AND TEACHERS

THAT ALLOWS STUDENTS TO WORK CLOSELY WITH SCIENTISTS WHILE CONDUCTING
THEIR OWN ECOLOGICAL RESEARCH; AND TOURS OF THE HUBBARD BROOK
EXPERIMENTAL FOREST FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS, HIGH SCHOOL GROUPS AND
EDUCATORS, INTERNATIONAL GROUPS, AND OTHER MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC. IN
ADDITION, THE FOUNDATION MANAGES A CHILDRENOS BOOK PROGRAM FOR THE
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATIONOS LONG-TERM ECOLOGICAL RESEARCH (LTER)
PROGRAM.

4c

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 6 1 7 6 5 6 * including grants of $ ) ) (Revenue$ . 6 7 7 5 0 0 . )
THE FOUNDATION IS AN INTERFACE ORGANIZATION THAT CONDUCTS SCIENCE &
POLICY PROGRAMS TO DISSEMINATE RESEARCH INFORMATION ABOUT NORTHERN
FOREST ECOSYSTEMS. IN 2013, THE FOUNDATION CONDUCTED PROJECTS ON THE
FOLLOWING: WINTER CLIMATE CHANGE, INCLUDING PLANNING FOR A FACILITATED
ROUNDTABLE WITH THE SNOWMOBILING COMMUNITY; A 50TH ANNIVERSARY
CELEBRATION OF THE HUBBARD BROOK ECOSYSTEM STUDY, WHICH INCLUDED A
SCIENCE FESTIVAL OPEN TO THE PUBLIC; AND THE SCIENCE POLICY EXCHANGE, A
POLICY AND OUTREACH COLLABORATIVE THAT INCLUDES FIVE RESEARCH
ORGANIZATIONS IN ADDITION TO THE FOUNDATION.

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ : ) (Revenue $ )

4e

Total program service expenses P> 434,281.

332002
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Form 990 (2013 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page3
Part IV:| Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A ................... e e e 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ContrbULOrS e X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If “Yes," COMPlete SCREAUIE C, PATE| ...\ i¢ooooooooo oo e ee e s e s e eeenes 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, PArt Il | ... .............c.cc.cooeoveecieiieeeee e en e 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part ll .. ... ....cc.cccccvvviiii. o 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
- 7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ... .. . . ., 7 X
8  Didthe orgahization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB D, PaMt Il || ..ottt ettt ettt eae etk e bbb et a A et hen bbbt e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
11 "Yes, " complete SCREAUIE D, Part IV || _........c.ccooiiiieeeiieie et et e ettt e bbb bbb betes 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent '
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V... 10 X
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIi, VIII, IX, or X '
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI ettt eA A ea b b ea e o2t ake Rt bkt a e Rt b A £ee R R R R R et e et bkt ket ettt e bt enreen 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ||| ...........ccoovoiieeiiieieeeieeeeeeceeanns 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIIl |, ... |.........c..c.cccovoviveieeiieieeeieeere e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX || ...t e ... p11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . ... 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
SCHEAUIE D, Parts XIANG X | oottt e tes et e e s e s e e e en s s s s e es e e eeereee e ee e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional | . ... . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E . ... . ... ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... ..., 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
. or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV, ,................ccccorvciiiiiiiieestee et 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV " .....cccoeeeoressssssseeeseeeeesesesee 15 X
16 = Did the organization report on Part IX, column (8), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If *Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV ||| .. ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX, ’
column (A), lines 6 and 1167 If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | | . ............oeeieeeieenaienn s 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vi, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . ..............ccccocooieieieiisioiiserereseeeseieteesesese st esesasssesesessesanesanes 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vlil, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SChedUle G, Partlll | .............cc.cc.cccoooimmieeeeeeeseeeee ettt et b ettt 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ... ... 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938  Page4
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

. Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part [X, column (A}, line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts Fand Il . e, 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1and Il ... ... eeeeeeeae st eeere e 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO", GO O lIN@ 258 | ... e ea bt s i ae e ane s 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any TaxX-BXBMPE DONAST | ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt e e e e et en et te et estetentate et etabesnens 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ... ..., 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PArt 1 oot et et ee e ee e e e et et et e et e ettt 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete SCNEUIE L, Part Il et r et r e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lll | .............oiiieiiieeeeezieeeeieeeeeieeeneees 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part v :
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, condltlons, and exceptions): i H
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . .oiviiiil, 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trdstee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV e, 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M | . ... ...ttt sttt 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If 'Yes," cOmPIEte SCREAUIE N, Part] | e ee ettt ettt e e e e e ee e et ee e emee s 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE N, PAt Il .ottt s e es et et s et eese et st st ee st st st et et eee et ez eee e s e e e s et ee et et eeeee e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | ... ..........iiieiieieeieeiieinennn, 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ili, or IV, and
Part Vi M@ T oo et e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13) 2 ..., 35a X
b [f "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 ... . ... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 _............. ettt n et et ‘.36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Pageb
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance :

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable ... 1a - 11 ; L
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1b 0f
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming :
(gambling) WinniNgGs t0 PriZe WINNBIS? ... . ... ..o oot eee e eee et e e et b et e s e e s e s beas e saesaeeaeetaess e s aseeas e et s anaabeabeabassbares 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, 3 :
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn .. ... ... 2a 8
b [f at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instfuctiohs) _________________________________ S P
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year? ., 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O .. ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... 4a X
b If *Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: > i
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. Sl
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . ... 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOLTaX AeAUCHIDIE? e 6b
7 - Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). B i
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?| 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ., 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
TOFilE FOITM B2B2? ...ttt ettt et e e et e e e ae e ae et eae et et eseee e es e e aabes e eatras bt aas s asa e eae ekt ete s an e et e en s ebeere et bet b et bentnaes 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear ... . | 74 I b
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... ... Te
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .. | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting o
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ¢ Sk
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ... ... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | .. . _..................oe———————— 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) | .. e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ................ 12b o
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. L
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? [ 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans | ... ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand - . .. 13¢ . .
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? ... ..., 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2013)
332005

10-29-13



Form 990 (2013) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page 6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VI ... e iiieiieseeeieveciiieniinii, (X1
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... ... ... 1a 14 . o :
if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O. Sl
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1b 14 b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other o
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . ... et 2
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... ..o
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ...
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .. ... ...
6 Did the organization have members or StOCKNOIABIS? ||| ... e
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the QOVErnING DOTY? ...ttt ce e e 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing BOTY? | | . ...t e s e 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: :
a The gOVernINg BOAY? .. ...ttt s st eeae e e ekt n s 8a
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? " ... ..o 8b
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part ViI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .............oviieeeeiieceeeeceeeneene.. SO 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

o
[ 2R IE -]

MM

. Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? || .| ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? _..............ccccccoeeveveenn. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. :
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," goto line 13 .. ... 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O ROW this Was dONE | ... ... ... eeieeeeeeeeee e e ees ettt sanes et 12¢
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower POCY? ...t s 13
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent e
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? =
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees Of the organization ... ...ttt 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). L e
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a :
taxable entity AUANG TN YBAI? oot e st s e ene et enasaesssensnsenensneasons 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation o
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's e
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ..............coocoeiiiiiiiiiiniiei 16b
Section C. Disclosure '
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed - NH
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website @ Another’s website m Upon request |:] Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financiat
statements available to the public during the tax year. ’
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: >
BRENDA MCCARTNEY - 860-493-5135

25 DOBSON HILL ROAD, THORNTON, NH 03223
332006 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl .o, [ ]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
" 1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | jst all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensatlon
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was pald
® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization-and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100, 000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (€ (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | . d'?e gfg'gg than one Reportabl'e Reportabl.e Estimated
hours per | box, untess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations dompensation
hours for é;v R B organization (W-2/1099-MiSC) from the
related 8|8 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | & £IE. ‘ and related
below g é 5| & gé 5 organizations
line) ElEZ|E| &35 s
(1) DR, JOHN ABER 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(2) DR, CHRISTOPHER C. BARTON 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(3) DR, TIMOTHY J. FAHEY 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DR, STEVEN HAMBURG 2.00
CHAIR v X 0. 0. 0.
(5) DR, PETER MARTIN 1.00
VICE CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DR, GENE E, LIKENS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MR, THOMAS F, GROSS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(8) MS, JANE E, S, SOKOLOW 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(9) MR, STUART V. SMITH, JR, 1.00
TRUSTEE . X 0. 0. 0.
. (10) MR, STANTON WILLIAMS 2.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MR, NICHOLAS RODENHOUSE 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(12) DR, PETER GROFFMAN 1.00
TRUSTEE . X 0. 0. 0.
(13) DR, PAMELA TEMPLER 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(14) MR, JOHN SMITKA 1.00
TRUSTEE. ) X 0. 0. 0.
(15) MR, DAVID SLEEPER 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 96,447. 0. 0.
(16) MS, BRENDA MCCARTNEY , 16.00
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE X 9,520. 0. 0.

332007 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013} HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page8
[Part Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) © (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average (do ot CE; gﬂggzthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, uniess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | £ the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | £ 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ 2 (g and related
below s = HEE organizations
b Sub-total ... > 105,967. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ... > 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1) .........ccoooreieicrocreiriiniie, e > 105,967. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on [
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh INAIVIAUAI ... ..............c.cccoveveirieueirisisiere et ese ettt 3 1 X
4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization B ,b; :
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual | . .. ... ... ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services . g
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISON .......coieeiiiiiieiiieeie et 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
LG _ (B) (®)]
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0 SRR
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page9
|Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ... .. ..o eeere e ee e e e D
: : (A) B (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated 1 Revenue excluded
G exempt function business sections
S : revenue revenue 519 -514
‘2"2 1 a Federated campaigns . .. 1a ;
g 3| b Membershipdues ... . 1b
U;E ¢ Fundraisingevents .. . 1c
%E d Related organizations 1d
g‘E e Government grants {(contributions) |1e| 210,711.
.gg f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above 1* 221,654, o
‘Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines a-1f. $ 14 7 304. : e :
88| h Total.Addlines1atf oo » 432,365.] -
) BusinessCode] =~ | o
8 | 2a FACILITY USE 541700 101,430, 101,430,
.gg b CONSORTIUM INCOME 541700 67,500. 67,500,
Ne c ’
EQ
5e
] e
o f All other program service revenue . .
g Total. Add ines 2a-2F ... > 168,930.[
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts). ... > 61. 61.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAIIES ..o »
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents ...
b Less:rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or (loss) ...
d Netrentalincome or (I0SS)  .....ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e, |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ...
¢ Gainor(loss) ...
d Netgain or (I0SS) ........cceoveeeeoeee et | 2
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
® contributions reported on line 1c). See
s Part IV, N 18 ____....oooooooes a
g b Less:directexpenses .. ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ............... |
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 ... a
b Less:directexpenses . ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................ »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances ... ... a
b Less: cost of goods sold b :
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. » I R __
Miscellaneous Revenue " |BusinessCode] =
i1 a OTHER INCOME 900099 8,770. 8,7170.
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . .. ..................
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d 8,770 | L : _
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... > 610,126.] 177,700, 0. 61.
s Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION

- INC. 02-0

474938 Page10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

- Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note(tc; any line in this Part I)((B) ................................ ( C) .......................................
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, A .
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vi Total expenses P panses 3”&%?2?2;%%’;‘3 Fé‘i‘ééﬁ?é’ég
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and -
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22 .
8 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 ___
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... . 105,967. 40,829, 65,138.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .........
7 Othersalariesandwages ... ... 163,070. 131,219. 29,194. 2,657.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 6,813. 4,154. 2,659.
9 Other employee benefits ... 20,788. 14,207. 5,923. 658.
10 Payrolltaxes ... ... 20,475. 10,848. 9,429. 198.
11 Fees for services (non-employees): '
a Management | .. ...
b Legal ... 717. 717.
€ ACCOUNtING ...\ oo, 18,299. 18,299.
d LObDYING ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 81,605. 77,563. 3,544. 498.
12 Advertising and promotion ... i
13 Office eXpenses. . ... 10,531. 1,897. 3,586, 5,048.
14 Information technology ...
16 Royalties ...,
16 OCCUPANCY ... oo 35,665, 31,351. 4,298. 16.
17 Travel oo 7,883. 5,341. 2,542.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetlngs ______ 33,307. 3,589. 29,718.
20 INEreSt .., 22,263, 21,396. 833. 34.
21 Payments to affiliates ‘
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 60,751. 60,259. 492.
23 INSUIANCE ..o, 15,590. 9,353. 6,237.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered ' . . .
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. I line| .~
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) v G
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ...... St : S
a REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 16,397. 16,397.
b SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 9,110. 5,878. 3,204. 28.
c
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 629,231, 434,281. 185,813. 9,137.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here Jp> |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
332010 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page i1
| Part X | Balance Sheet v
Check if Schedule O contains a response or hote to any line in this Part X ... ..ccccciiiiiieiniis e e et L]
‘ (A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - nON-NErestbeANNG ... ..o oo 144,594.| 1 26,989.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... 40,367.| 2 61,047.
3  Pledges and grants receivable, Net ..., 67,090.| 8 80,143.
4 Accounts receivable, NE . ... ... ..ot 1,129.] 4 3,735.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, E i
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete :
Partllof Schedule L | .. ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under o
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
i} employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L. 6 )
2 | 7 Notes and loans receivable, Nt ... 7
< 8 Inventoriesforsale OruSe ... ... 8 i
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 1,112.[ 9o 1,171,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other i : : :
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 2,468,303, : ' o
b Less: accumulated depreciation .. 10b 634,262. 1,887,172.! 10c 1,834,041.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... ... 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . ..., 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 Intangible assets ... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 __Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 2,141 ,464.] 16 2,007,126,
17 Accounts payable and accrued €Xpenses ... ... 21,103.] 17 15,964.
18 Grants payable | ... s 18
19 DefOrred 18VONUS | . ... ...\ (oo 34,245.| 19 54,691.
20 Taxexemptbond liabilities ... 20
21 Escrow or custodial account lability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . ... 21
g |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, :
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
3 Complete Part Il 0f Shedule L ... 22
= | 23 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 614,909.] 23 484,369.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25 ' Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD .., e |25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ..oooooovvioviiniiniiinniiiiiiniens, 670,257.] 2 555,024.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> and ey
b4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, : i - o Lo _: G . E ‘
£ |27 Unrestricted Netassets ... 1,282,992.| 27 1,340,971.
T |28 Temporarily restricted NOLASSELS ....._.......oocoocooocovvrroceroes e 188,215.| 28 111,131.
T |29 Permanently restricted Netassets ... 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here | 2 |___| .
5 and complete lines 30 through 34. i
13 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ..., 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund .. ... 31
% | 82 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances ... 1,471,207.| 33 1,452,102.
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... o 2,141 ,464.] 34 2,007,126,
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page12
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part XI  ............iiiiiiiiiiiieeanes

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), iNe 12) ... 610,126.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), liN€ 25) ... . _........o—— 629,231.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2from ine 1 ... ... -19,105.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column {4)) ... 1,471,207,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ... -
6 Donated services and use of facilities ... e et e et et et e e e e e e et s etetars b et e tene et enesrenesrennens
7 INVESIMENE EXPENSES | ... ..ottt eteae ettt ee et et e eaeae et ee et ete et eteeeans et esbebenseseetssabesaesbssensernans
8  Prior period adjUSIMENTS || ...ttt bbbt
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . e, 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMMN (B)) oot sttt et ee e 10 1,452,102,

Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ...,

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash IE Accrual  [__] Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ...

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis l:l Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ...,

If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis [ consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB GIrCUIar A-133? | ...ttt

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

Yes | No

2a ' X‘

2 | X

2cv X

3a X.

3b

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits  ..........occiiiiiniiiiinee .

332012
10-29-13
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ2)

Public Charity Status and Public Support 201 3

.Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ‘Open fd, P_UbliQ L

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) and its instructions is at Www.irs.gov/form990. | Inspection -

Name of the organization Employer identification number
HUBBARD - BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938

ITDal‘t I | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part,) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 ]
2 [ ]
3 [ |
4 []

5

0 &0 0

10
11

N

el 1

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).-(Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii)-

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state: )
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1){(A)(iv). (Complete Part Ii.) '

Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1)(A){(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)
A community trust described in section 170{b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part IL.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part [l1.) o
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h. _
a |:| Typel b I:I Type ll c |:| Type Il - Functionally integrated dl] Type IIl - Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Il
supporting organization, Check this DOX | ... ittt a bt es e nana bbb en et []
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (jii) below, Yes | No
the goveming body of the supported organization? || ... s 11g(i)
(i) Afamily member of a person described in () @bOVET? | | ... ... 11g(ii)
{iii) A35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) ADOVE? | | .. ... 11gfiii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization [iv) IS the organization} (v) Did you notify the orgag‘ilgxtli%hhi?l col. | (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 i col. (i) listed in your grgamzallon in col. (iY organized in the support
above or IRC section  [governing document?| (i) of your support? u.s.?
(see instructions)) Yoo No Yos No Yes No
Total SEhelian s S : : - :
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for ' Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ. .
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Schedule A (Form 990 or.990-E2) 2013 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1l. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [ll.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 ~ {d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and -
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

338,476.| 486,178.| 461,933.| 721,532.] 432,365.| 2,440, 484,

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

8 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

"Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column () L 4y L 115,277,

ESN

338,476.] 486,178. 461,933. 721,532.] 432,365.[ 2 440 sss,

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. | S o s : : : 2. 325 207,
Section B. Total Support :
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 (A Total

338,476.| 486,178.| 461,933.{ 721,532, 432,365.] 2 440, 484,

7 Amounts fromlined ...

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 194. 147. 65. 42. 61. 509.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is reguiarly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

154,220.| 146,923, 165,801.] 160,360.| 177,700., 805,004.

11 Total support. Add lings 7 through 10 |- = = : : S 3,245,997,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, tc. (see INSWUCHIONS) ..o 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(¢)(3)

organization, check this boX and SO NEIE .. .ottt ettt » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column @) ..., 14 71.63 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part 11, ine 14 ..o 15 71.92 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .|| ..........c.ccccooirirrrnnni e >

b 33 1/3% support test - 2012; If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .............ccccocovieiireereeenineeee e »[ 1

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization _...................ccooviiiiii | 4 D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 16 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... . .. > I:l
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... > l:'
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
Part Il ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
_ (Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1. If the organization fails to
_qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1through5 ... ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subiractline 7c from line 6.) :
Section B. Total Support ,

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 ... ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b . ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not inciuded in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon .
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV) --.occenn.
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12.)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCk this DOX ANG S0P M@ -.i.oiiii it i i it iis ikt ittittitsittiesistossess et 2 easie2eissiaziasiassosossseseassaseessebeasses b esee e be e st eta g st e ene st s s > |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage '
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column '(f)) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 15 %
16__ Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part il line 15 ..................ocoooeveeiiiieiiiiiininiiiinns 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (®)) .................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part L Bne 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... . | 4 I:l
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . > l:]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ » |:]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990E7) 2013 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page4

Part IV I Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part i, line 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b; and Part Il line 12.

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 00-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047
g:rosgg(])-gl?% 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. '

b : P> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 13

epartment of the Treasury .. R .
Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990,
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938

Organization type (check one):
‘Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

J0dodoH

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|___I For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, durlng the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts Tand Il.

Special Rules

III For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts 1 and Il.

[ 1 Forasection 501 (€)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one conttibutor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and [l

|:| For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts uniess the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more duringtheyear ... ... i, > $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

323451
10-24-13



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION,

INC.

Employer identification number

02-0474938

Part]l  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

@

Type of contribution

1

$

35,000.

Person IXI
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$

10,000.

Person Izl
Payroll [
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for

| noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$

13,500.

Person LY_‘
Payroll [ _|
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b) -

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(a)

Type of contribution

$

13,000.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person l:]
Payroll l:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person l_—_'
Payroll [ |
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

323452 10-24-13
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC._ 02-0474938
‘Partll. Noncash Property (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.
(@
()
No.

° L (b) : FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl . (see instructions)

(a)
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

(a)
()
No.

o - (b) . FMYV (or estimate) (@ .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part] (see instructions)

(a)
(c)
No.

o - () _ FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . R Date received
Part| (see instructions)

(a)
() :
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part] k (see instructions)

(@
(c)
No. .

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part| (see instructions)

323453 10-24-13
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 4

Name of organization

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION

INC.

Employer identification number

02-0474938

Part 1l Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c){7), (8), or (10) organizations that total more than $1,000 for the
R year. Gomplete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter

the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (enter this information once,)

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
lfpl‘aorltﬂl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lgrortnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
I!’raorTl - (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. .
lgr(:'Tl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift Is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to iransferee

323454 10-24-13
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' . . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements =
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. e .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. 3 i Open tq Pubtic
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. - Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938

Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

b WON -

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year . ... ...

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend of year ... ...

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? ... e, :] Yes |:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

IMDEIMISSIDIE PrIVALE DN It T L .ottt ittt ittt ettt et ettt tes s iesetteesses e seseieten seessesas e eessesese s sesasemne seseesanssnsssensnssoss sossnens E| Yes |:| No

| Part Il: | Canservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

200D

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) l:l Preservation of an historically important land area

BEI Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure

|__—| Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of CoNsServation 8aSEMENTS | .. ... . ......c.cccccoiiiiiec e et 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation €asements ... 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin @) _................................ 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed inthe National RegiSter | ...t eae e e 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P> 1
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ... ... ... Yes [ _INo

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p» $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){@)(B)()

and SECHON T70MMANBII? .............oooeoeoeoeeeoeoee oo oo oo eeee e Clves [INo
in Part XIlI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Part |l | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a .

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xill,
the text of the footnote to'its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl, line 1
{ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X e
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL NG T oot > 3
b Assets included iNFOMM 990, Part X e een > $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. _ Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
332051

09-25-13



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FQUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page2
JPartlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e El Other
c |:] Preservation for future generations ’
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ................ocoocovieeeee.. [ _lves [ INo

Part IV ' Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990 Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:] Yes I:] No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the foIIdwing table:

Amount

Beginning DalaNCe | ...ttt s
Additions dUriNG TNe YEAT ...ttt en ettt et
Distributions dUrNGThe YEAr ...ttt e ee e
ENdiNG DAIANCE ... ... ittt ettt et e eat ettt e et et ereearaas
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217? ’
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XlI|
|Part V. | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
: (a) Current year (b} Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three vears back | (e) Four years back

=0 Q0

r_—lNo
L1

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ... ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses )
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...,

f Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance . .. ... ...

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p> %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and-2¢ should equal 100%.

_ 8a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organlzatlon

® 0 0 T

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrgaNIZatioNS | ... . ...t e e e ae et e st ae et e bt s e bt st ee et ene b ene e e ten e e es 3a(i)
(ii) 1EIAted ONGANIZALIONS |||\, .. iiii\ooooeeeeeeeeeeeces oottt 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as reqwred ON SChedUIE R e e, 3b

Describe in Part X!l the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value -
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation . )
Ta Land 470,200 o i : 470,200,
b Buildings ...................................................... _ 116701854‘ 4221473‘ 112481381'
¢ Leasehold improvements ...
d Equipment ..
€ Oter ..o 327,249. 211,789, 115,460.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), N 10(C).) ......o.coovvveeereereiiicns, > | 1,834,041,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332052
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page3

Part Vll| Investments - Other Securities.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (nciuding name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .. ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
)
(B)
()
(D)
(3] -
@)
()]
B
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
Part Vlll] Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
4
3
@
&)
()
0]
@
©
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description ) (b) Book value
(1)
2
3
@
5
(6
(7)
(]
©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) lin€ 15.) ........cocooviviiininiiiiiiiiiiiiiee i >

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990 Part X Ilne 25
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value : :

(1) Federal income taxes

2

3

@

)]

O]

(N

(8)

©9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ............... » : :
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIl!, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s flnanmal statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN' 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII L1

Schedule D (Form 290} 2013

332053
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FQUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

Donated services and use of facilities 2b

a

b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2¢
d

e

Other (Describe in Part XIII.} 2d

AdA liNes 2athrOUGN 2d ... ettt eenens | 2€
3  Subtractline 2e from liNe 1 ...t et 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIl1.)
c Addlines4aanddb .. ...

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4e¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.)

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

4c

1 Total expenses and losses per audited finangial statements SRR 1
2 - Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adiustmentS e oo ata e 2b

€ ORI lOSSES ettt e 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) e 2d

e AAdIiNes 2athroUgn 2d | ...ttt e ssere b rereas 2e
3 Subtractline 2e froM NG 1 ettt e e e e e et et er et e et ert e ete et ere e e aneas 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: .

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vili,line7b ....................... 4a

b Other (Describein Part XIIL) e 4b

C AQAIINES 4@ AN A et ettt b et et et et neeneneareneas 4c

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)
rPart Xlll| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Ii, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART II, LINE 5:

EXPLANATION: THE EASEMENT HELD IS NOT ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE FOUNDATION'S

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS; THE EASEMENT PROTECTS THE SCIENTIFIC INTEGRITY OF

WATER QUALITY RESEARCH CONDUCTED AT MIRROR LAKE.

PART II, LINE 9:

EXPLANATION: MONITORING IS ACCOMPLISHED VIA SITE INSPECTIONS PERFORMED ON

A REGULAR BASIS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR.

05584 ~ Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



- SCHEDULE O Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °M29”61iiSé‘“7

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury D> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. ... Open to Public.

Internal Revenue Service " B> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at Www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection :

Name of the organization v ) Employer identification number
) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938

FORM 990, PART T, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

MONITORING AND EDUCATION, AND TO DEVELOP NEW INITIATIVES LINKING

ECOSYSTEM SCIENCE AND PUBLIC POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: LINE 11A EXPLANATION - THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE

COMMITTEE PRIOR TO FILING

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EXPLANATION: OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS COMPLETE A DISCLOSURE FORM ANNUALLY .

THE FORMS ARE REVIEWED AND RETAINED BY MANAGEMENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

EXPLANATION: THE BOARD REVIEWS THE PERFORMANCE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ANNUALLY PRIOR TO DETERMINING HIS COMPENSATION. THE COMPENSATION DECISION

IS DOCUMENTED IN THE ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT WHICH IS APPROVED BY THE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

EXPLANATION: THE FOUNDATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION UPON

REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

PROFESSIONAL FEES:OTHER

PROGRAM 'SERVICE EXPENSES 77.563.

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 3,544.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. ~ Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) Page 2

Name of the organization . ] _ Employer identification number
HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES ‘ ’ 498.
TOTAL EXPENSES : 81,605.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 81,605.

060443 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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